City of Corpus Christi

Maintenance Services Department

Memo

To: Whomever it may concern

From: Isaac Benavides, Vehicle/Equipment Specialist

cc: Jim Davis

Date: September 16, 2015

Re: Reason why units are not Compressed Natural Gas (CNG)

Memorandum for the Record.

This memo is in regards to the purchase of several vehicles for various departments within the fleet, and
why they are not being purchased in CNG.

Requisition 20287

Line item: A-124 — F250 Parks and Rec. with CNG
A-137 — F250 this truck is for Vector Control. This unit will be used for mosquito spraying. The
skid that the sprayers are on require the full length of the bed. Therefore, CNG cannot be used
because the tanks would take up too much space.
A-138 — (2) F250 these trucks are for Vector Control. These units will be used for mosquito
spraying. The skid that the sprayers are on require the full length of the bed. Therefore, CNG

cannot be used because the tanks would take up too much space.

A-149 — F350 this truck is for Health Department. The department specified that this unit not be
CNG because it is an Emergency Response unit.

A-150 — (2) F150 — Health F150s will not be available in CNG this year.

A-151 — (6) F150 — Health F150s will not be available in CNG this year.



A-152 — F250 this truck is for Health Department. The department specified that this unit not be
CNG because it is an Emergency Response unit.

A-153 — Transit Passenger Van Health this vehicle is not produced in CNG.
A-154 — Transit Cargo Van Health this vehicle is not produced in CNG.
A-163, A164, A167, A168 — (5) F250 Street with CNG.

A-170 — F250 Street with CNG.

A-215 — F350 this truck is for Waste Water. Due to the configuration of the truck, it is not
available in CNG.

A-220, A223, A227 — F150s Waste Water F150s will not be available in CNG this year.
A-231, A232, A233 Transit Cargo Vans Waste Water not available in CNG.

A-165 — F150 StreetF150 not available in CNG.

A-171 — (SUV) Escape SUV Street not available in CNG.

A-177 — F150 Water F150s will not be available in CNG this year.

A-260 thru A-268 (9) F150 Engineering F150s will not be available in CNG this year.
A-269 — F150 Engineering F150s will not be available in CNG this year.

A-284 — F350 Fleet Maintenance, unit will be used throughout all city areas including Choke
Canyon Dam where there is no infrastructure to support any CNG refueling if needed.



